400, avenue University
Toronto ON M7A 2R9

File Number: MTCS 15-011C

ON K1V 8G5
r Mr. Allen:

This is sent in regard to your request to the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport (MTCS),
under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA) that sought access
to:

“All memos, emails, briefing notes and correspondence regarding basketball referees in
Oftawa, Toronto, Kitchener, Waterloo and Cambridge.”

When we spoke on February 16", 2015 | told you that the $5.00 application fee was not
included with your request. | also suggested that you contact the Program area responsible
for that type of information and provided you with the contact information. Based on your

conversation with the program area, you were advised that they were not aware of any
records and it was recommended that you contact Basketball Ontario.

We are therefore closing this file.
Pleasa contact me at (416) 314-7719, if you have any questions or concerns about this

matter. In any further communications, please cite our file number MTCS 15-011C as a
reference.

o Sincerely,
. < -
W Lila Singh

3 FOI Program Advisor

Corporate Support Unit




